

## REFERENCES

- 44 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) § 201.
- Accord Corporation. 2012. Allegany County Community Needs Assessment. Accessed 2016  
<[http://www.alleganyplanning.com/pdfs/Q\\_ACCORDCommunityAssessment2012.pdf](http://www.alleganyplanning.com/pdfs/Q_ACCORDCommunityAssessment2012.pdf)>.
- Allegany County. 2007. Allegany County Chapter Disaster Response Plan. Accessed 2016  
<[http://www.alleganyplanning.com/pdfs/ALLEGANY\\_COUNTY\\_CHAPTER\\_DISASTER\\_RESPONSE\\_PLAN.pdf](http://www.alleganyplanning.com/pdfs/ALLEGANY_COUNTY_CHAPTER_DISASTER_RESPONSE_PLAN.pdf)>.
- Allegany County Department of Health. 2014. Community Health Assessment 2014-2017 and Community Health Improvement Plan 2014-2017. Accessed 2016.  
<<http://alleganycountydepartmentofhealth.com/documents/AlleganyCountyDOHCHACHIP2014-2017.pdf>>.
- Allegany County Department of Planning. 2016.
- Allegany County Emergency Services and Fire Service (ACESFS). 2015. Allegany County Emergency Services and Fire Service Resource Manual. Accessed 2016  
<[http://www.alleganyco.com/btn\\_Emrgr\\_Serv/templates/Resource%20Manual.pdf](http://www.alleganyco.com/btn_Emrgr_Serv/templates/Resource%20Manual.pdf)>.
- Allegany County Office of Emergency Management. 2016.
- Allegany County Planning & Economic Development Committee. 2011. Allegany County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan 2010-2015, 5-Year Update.
- Allegany County Department of Planning. 2013. Allegany County Comprehensive Plan: 2020 Vision.
- Allegany County Community Visioning Group, Allegany County Agricultural & Farmland Protection Board, Allegany County Department of Economic Development, and the Allegany County Soil & Water Conservation District. Allegany County, New York Agricultural Development and Farmland Enhancement Plan. 2006. Accessed 2016  
<<http://www.alleganyplanning.com/pdfs/Farmland%20Plan.pdf>>.
- American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE). 2010. “So You Live Behind a Levee!” Accessed 2016.  
<<http://content.asce.org/files/pdf/SoYouLiveBehindLevee.pdf>>
- Association of State Dam Safety Officials. 2013. “Introduction to Dams.” Dam Safety 101. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.damsafety.org/news/?p=e4cda171-b510-4a91-aa30-067140346bb2>>
- Association of State Dam Safety Officials (ASDSO). “Dam Failures, Dam Incidents (Near Failures)”. 2010. Accessed 2015.  
<[http://www.damsafety.org/media/Documents/PRESS/US\\_FailuresIncidents\(1\).pdf](http://www.damsafety.org/media/Documents/PRESS/US_FailuresIncidents(1).pdf)>.
- Brown, W. et al. U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) Hazard Maps Help Save Lives and Property. Last Modified 2001. Accessed 2014 <<http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/1996/fs183-96/fs183-96.pdf>>.
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). November 2009. 2009 H1N1 Flu, Situation Update. <http://www.cdc.gov/h1n1flu/>

- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). November 2009. 2009 H1N1 Flu (“Swine Flu”) and You. <http://www.cdc.gov/h1n1flu/qa.htm>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2014. Cases of Ebola Diagnosed in the United States. <http://www.cdc.gov/vhf/ebola/outbreaks/2014-west-africa/united-states-imported-case.html>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). May 2014. Press Release: HHS Unveils Two Efforts to Advance Pandemic Flu Preparedness. Accessed 2016. <http://www.cdc.gov/media/pressrel/2007/r070201a.htm>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). 2015. Resources for Pandemic Flu. <http://www.cdc.gov/flu/pandemic-resources/>
- Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). May 2016. Situation Update: Summary of Weekly FluView Report. <http://www.cdc.gov/flu/weekly/summary.htm>
- Cornell University College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. New York’s Changing Climate. 2011. Accessed 2016  
<[http://files.campus.edublogs.org/blogs.cornell.edu/dist/8/90/files/2011/03/ny\\_changing\\_climate.pdf](http://files.campus.edublogs.org/blogs.cornell.edu/dist/8/90/files/2011/03/ny_changing_climate.pdf)>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. Living with Levees: It’s a Shared Responsibility. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/living-levees-its-shared-responsibility>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1997. Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (MHIRA). January. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/7251>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2005. Floodplain Management Requirements: A Study Guide and Desk Reference for Local Officials. February. On-Line Address: [http://www.floods.org/ace-files/documentlibrary/CFM-Exam/FEMA\\_480\\_Complete.pdf](http://www.floods.org/ace-files/documentlibrary/CFM-Exam/FEMA_480_Complete.pdf)
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2014. Are You Ready? An In-Depth Guide to Citizen Preparedness. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/7877>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2014. “Chapter 4: Terrorism.” Are You Ready? An In-Depth Guide to Citizen Preparedness. Accessed 2016. <http://www.fema.gov/pdf/areyouready/terrorism.pdf>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 2016. Declared Disasters by Year or State. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.fema.gov/disasters>>.
- FEMA. 2013a. “Why Dams Fail.” October 22. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/why-dams-fail>
- FEMA. 2013c. “Levees”. National Flood Insurance Program. November 27. <[http://www.floodsmart.gov/floodsmart/pages/flooding\\_flood\\_risks/levees.jsp](http://www.floodsmart.gov/floodsmart/pages/flooding_flood_risks/levees.jsp)>

- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 1996. FEMA's Multi-Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment (MHIRA). Accessed 2016. <<http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/7251?id=2214>>
- FEMA. 2004. "Federal Guidelines for Dam Safety." April. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1516-20490-7951/fema-333.pdf>>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Earthquakes. Last Modified 5 September 12 August 2015. Accessed 2016 <<http://www.ready.gov/earthquakes>>.
- FEMA. 2014. Hazards-US (HazuS) Software.
- FEMA. 2004. "Federal Guidelines for Dam Safety." April. On-Line Address: <http://www.fema.gov/medialibrary-data/20130726-1516-20490-7951/fema-333.pdf>
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). FEMA 386-2: Understanding Your Risks – Identifying Hazards and Estimating Losses. Aug. 2001.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Summary of Existing Guidelines for Hydrologic Safety of Dams. "United States Dam Inventory Data." 2012. Accessed 2016. <[http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1849-25045-6913/02\\_hydrosafetydam\\_ch\\_2\\_4.pdf](http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1849-25045-6913/02_hydrosafetydam_ch_2_4.pdf)>.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). Factsheet: Levee Certification vs. Accreditation. Oct 2012. Accessed 2016 <[http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1807-25045-0715/levee\\_certification\\_vs.\\_accreditation.pdf](http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1807-25045-0715/levee_certification_vs._accreditation.pdf)>
- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). "Dam Safety Program". November 18, 2011. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.ferc.gov/industries/hydropower/gen-info/regulation/dam-safety.asp>>.
- Flatt, Courtney. November 2013. "How Climate Change Could Affect Hazardous Waste Sites." National Public Radio (NPR). Accessed 2016. <http://nwpr.org/post/how-climate-change-could-affect-hazardous-waste-sites>.
- Flu.Gov. 2015. About Pandemics. <http://www.flu.gov/pandemic/about/index.html>
- Southern Tier West Regional Planning & Development Board (STWRPDB). "2015 Southern Tier West Region Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy". 2015. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.southerntierwest.org/pdfs/ceds/CEDS%202015.pdf>>.
- George Washington University (GWU). 2001. Institute for Crisis, Disaster, and Risk Management Web Newsletter. Dec. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.seas.gwu.edu/~emse232/emse232book>
- Godt, J. W. U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Reston, VA. Landslide Incidence and Susceptibility in the Conterminous United States: U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 97-289. 2001. <<http://nationalatlas.gov/atlasftp.html?openChapters=chpgeol#chpgeol>> WMS layer accessed through the National Atlas of the United States

- <<http://webservices.nationalatlas.gov/wms/geology?SERVICE=WMS&REQUEST=GetCapabilities&>>
- Harmon, Katherine. March 2010. "Climate change will impact infectious diseases worldwide, but questions remain as to how." *Scientific American*. Accessed 2016. <http://blogs.scientificamerican.com/observations/climate-change-will-impact-infectious-diseases-worldwide-but-questions-remain-as-to-how/>
- Harris, T. 2001. "How Floods Work". [Howstuffworks.com](http://science.howstuffworks.com/nature/natural-disasters/flood.htm). June 7. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://science.howstuffworks.com/nature/natural-disasters/flood.htm>
- Interagency Floodplain Management Review Committee. 1994. Sharing the Challenge: Floodplain Management Into the 21<sup>st</sup> Century. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: [http://www.floods.org/PDF/Sharing\\_the\\_Challenge.pdf](http://www.floods.org/PDF/Sharing_the_Challenge.pdf)
- Ifeanyi, Enete. October 2010. "Potential Impacts of Climate Change on Solid Waste Management in Nigeria." *Earthzine*. Accessed 2016. <http://earthzine.org/2010/10/04/potential-impacts-of-climate-change-on-solid-waste-management-in-nigeria/>.
- Incorporated Research Institutions for Seismology (IRIS). 2016. Earthquakes. Accessed 2016. <http://geoserver.iris.edu/events>.
- King, J., Tiffin, D., Drakes, D. & Smith, K. 2006. Water use in agriculture: establishing a baseline. Report for Defra Project WU0102. Accessed 2016. <[http://randd.defra.gov.uk/Document.aspx?Document=WU0102\\_4274\\_FRP.doc](http://randd.defra.gov.uk/Document.aspx?Document=WU0102_4274_FRP.doc)>.
- King and Beikman. 1974. "Geology of the coterminous US." U.S.G.S. Accessed 2015. On-Line Address: <http://mrdata.usgs.gov/geology/kb.html>
- Lamont-Doherty Cooperative Seismographic Network (LCSN). "LCSN Stations". 1 January 2014. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.ldeo.columbia.edu/LCSN/Station/station.php>>.
- Livingston County. 2015. Livingston County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan. Accessed 2016.
- Michigan Tech University. n.d. "Earthquake Magnitude Scale." On-Line Address: <http://www.geo.mtu.edu/UPSeis/magnitude.html>
- Michigan Tech University. n.d. "Modified Mercalli Intensity Scale." On-Line Address: <http://www.geo.mtu.edu/UPSeis/Mercalli.html>
- National Climatic Data Center (NCDC). National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). Storm Events Database. 2016. Accessed 2016 <<http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/stormevents/>>.
- National Committee on Levee Safety (NCLS). n.d. "About Levees." Accessed 2016. [http://www.leveesafety.org/lv\\_nation.cfm](http://www.leveesafety.org/lv_nation.cfm)
- National Committee on Levee Safety (NCLS). 2010. "Overview of Legislation Needed to Implement the National Levee Safety Program." Accessed 2016

- <<http://www.damsafety.org/media/Documents/Mark's%20Links/NCLS%20Legislative%20Overview.Pdf>>
- National Drought Mitigation Center (NDMC). University of Nebraska – Lincoln. Drought Severity Classification. 2013. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.unc.edu/~rowlett/units/scales/drought.html>>.
- National Drought Mitigation Center (NDMC). University of Nebraska – Lincoln. Tabular Data Archives. 2016. Accessed 2016. <<http://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/MapsAndData/DataTables.aspx>>.
- National Fuel. National Fuel Empire Pipeline Map. November 17 2015. Accessed 2016 <http://www.nationalfuelgas.com/empire/documents/EmpireTariff2015.pdf>
- National Weather Service (NWS). 2009. “National Weather Service Glossary.” June 25. On-Line Address: <http://w1.weather.gov/glossary/>
- National Weather Service (NWS). National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2011. Ice Jams. October. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: [http://www.crh.noaa.gov/Image/dvn/downloads/backgroundunder\\_DVN\\_Ice\\_Jams.pdf](http://www.crh.noaa.gov/Image/dvn/downloads/backgroundunder_DVN_Ice_Jams.pdf)
- New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP). Floodplain. Date Unknown.
- New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets. 2015. Agricultural Districts, Allegany County. Accessed 2016. <<http://cugirdata.mannlib.cornell.edu/pdf/agALLE2015.pdf#zoom=75>>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Bolivar Flood Damage Reduction Project. N.d.a Accessed 2016 <[http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water\\_pdf/fcprjbolvar.pdf](http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water_pdf/fcprjbolvar.pdf)>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). 2016. “Bulk Storage Database Search.” Accessed 2016. <<http://www.dec.ny.gov/cfmx/extapps/derexternal/index.cfm?pageid=4>>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Wellsville Flood Damage Reduction Project. N.d.b Accessed 2016 <[http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water\\_pdf/fcprjwlsvle.pdf](http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water_pdf/fcprjwlsvle.pdf)>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). “DOW TOGS 3.1.5 – Guidance for Dam Hazard Classification”. Date Unknown. Accessed 2016. <[http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water\\_pdf/togs315.pdf](http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/water_pdf/togs315.pdf)>
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). “State Superfund Sites. Inactive Hazardous Waste Disposal Site Program”. 2015. Accessed 2015. <<http://www.dec.ny.gov/chemical/8439.html>>.
- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). “Spill Incidents Database Search”. 2016. Accessed 2016 <http://www.dec.ny.gov/cfmx/extapps/derexternal/index.cfm?pageid=2>.

- New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC). Inventory of Dams: GIS Data Set Details. 2015. Accessed 2016 <<http://gis.ny.gov/gisdata/inventories/details.cfm?DSID=1130>>
- New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH). 2016. Zika Virus. Accessed 2016. [https://www.health.ny.gov/diseases/zika\\_virus/](https://www.health.ny.gov/diseases/zika_virus/)
- New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT). June 2015. 2014 Highway Mileage Report for New York State. Accessed 2016. [https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/engineering/technical-services/hds-respository/Tab/NYSDOT\\_Highway\\_Mileage\\_Report\\_2014.pdf](https://www.dot.ny.gov/divisions/engineering/technical-services/hds-respository/Tab/NYSDOT_Highway_Mileage_Report_2014.pdf)
- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (NYS DHSES). 2014 New York State Standard Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 2014. Accessed 2016 <<http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/mitigation/plan.cfm>>.
- New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (NYS DHSES). 2011 New York State Standard Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 2011. Accessed 2015 <<http://www.dhSES.ny.gov/oem/mitigation/archive/hm-plan-2011.cfm>>.
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). Responding to Climate Change in New York. 2011. Accessed 2014 <<http://www.nyserda.ny.gov/climaid>>.
- NYSERDA. 2014 Supplement – Updated Climate Projections Report. 2014. Accessed 2015. <<http://www.nyserda.ny.gov/climaid>>.
- New York State Geological Survey. “What is a Landslide?” Date Unknown. Accessed 2015. <<http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/nysgs/nygeology/landslides/>>.
- New York State Museum. Geographic Information System. 2012. Accessed 2016 <<http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/gis/>>.
- New York State Museum. Geographic Information System. 2016. Accessed 2016 <<http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/research-collections/geology/gis>>.
- Northeast Regional Climate Center (NRCC). National Weather Service, Buffalo NY. “NOWData”. 2014. Accessed 2016. <<http://w2.weather.gov/climate/xmacis.php?wfo=buf>>
- New York City Area Consortium For Earthquake Loss Mitigation (NYCEM). 2003. Earthquake Risks and Mitigation in the New York, New Jersey, Connecticut Region. On-Line Address: <https://mceer.buffalo.edu/infoservice/disasters/earthquake-risks-new-york.pdf>.
- Northeast Climate Impacts Assessment (NECIA). 2007. "New Jersey: Confronting Climate Change in the U.S. Northeast." On-Line Address: [http://www.climatechoices.org/assets/documents/climatechoices/new-jersey\\_necia.pdf](http://www.climatechoices.org/assets/documents/climatechoices/new-jersey_necia.pdf)
- Pennsylvania Department Conservation and Natural Resources (DCNR). Earthquake Hazard in Pennsylvania. June 2007. Accessed 2015 <[http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/cs/groups/public/documents/document/dcnr\\_20029471.pdf](http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/cs/groups/public/documents/document/dcnr_20029471.pdf)>.
- Quinn, Brian. February 2016. “County health gives Zika virus update.” Wellsville Daily Reporter. Accessed 2016. <http://www.wellsvilledaily.com/article/20160210/NEWS/160219988>



- Radbruch-Hall, Dorothy H., et. al. "Landslide Overview Map of the Conterminous United States". United States Government Printing Office, Washington: 1982.
- Shedlock, K. M., and Pakiser L. C. U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Earthquakes. 23 October 1997. Last modified 25 April 2013. Accessed 2015 <<http://pubs.usgs.gov/gip/earthq1/>>.
- Silver Jackets. "About the Silver Jackets Program." N.d. Accessed 2016 <<http://silverjackets.nfrmp.us/Home/About-The-Silver-Jackets-Program> >
- Spross, Jeff. January 2013. "Climate Change and the Flu: Warm Winters Followed by Severe Flu Seasons." Climate Progress. Accessed 2016. <http://thinkprogress.org/climate/2013/01/29/1510991/climate-change-and-the-flu-warm-winters-followed-by-severe-flu-seasons/m>
- Stole, Walker. September 2011. "Allegany County resists nuclear dumping, 1989-1990." Global Nonviolent Action Database. Accessed 2016. <http://nvdatabase.swarthmore.edu/content/allegany-county-resists-nuclear-dumping-1989-1990>.
- Stanford University National Performance of Dams Program (NPDP). NPDP Database Access. 2016. Accessed 2016. <<https://npdp.stanford.edu/node/83>>
- Tantala, M. et al. The New York City Consortium for Earthquake Loss Mitigation (NYCEM) Earthquake Risks and Mitigation in New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut Region. 2003. Accessed 2014 <<http://nycem.org/techdocs/FinalReport/03-SP02p.pdf>>.
- The Illinois Association for Floodplain and Stormwater Management. 2006. Section 1 Natural Aspects of Flooding: Part 1 Flooding and Floodplain Management. March. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: [http://www.illinoisfloods.org/documents/home\\_study\\_course/1%20Natural%20Aspects%20of%20Flooding.pdf](http://www.illinoisfloods.org/documents/home_study_course/1%20Natural%20Aspects%20of%20Flooding.pdf)
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Cold Regions Research and Engineering Laboratory (CRREL). 2016. Ice Jam Database, Bulletins and Surveys. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://icejams.crrel.usace.army.mil/>
- United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 2015. "National Levee Database." Accessed 2016 <[http://nld.usace.army.mil/egis/f?p=471:60:0::NO::P60\\_SUBMITTED:1](http://nld.usace.army.mil/egis/f?p=471:60:0::NO::P60_SUBMITTED:1)>
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 1999. Navigable Waterways in Buffalo District Where Department of the Army Permits are Required. Accessed 2016. <http://www.lrb.usace.army.mil/Portals/45/docs/regulatory/Section10NavigableWaterways/waterwayNY.pdf>
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Regulation No. 1110-2-1155: Engineering and Design Dam Safety Assurance Program. 12 September 1997. Accessed 2016. <[http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ERs/ER1110-2-1155\\_12Sep1997.pdf](http://planning.usace.army.mil/toolbox/library/ERs/ER1110-2-1155_12Sep1997.pdf)>.
- U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). Traditionally Navigable Waterways (TNWs) in the Buffalo District – State of New York. Accessed 2016. <http://www.lrb.usace.army.mil/Portals/45/docs/regulatory/DistrictInfo/TNWListNYFinal.pdf>

- U.S. Census Bureau. 2013 and 2014 County Business Patterns. 2014. Accessed 2016. <<https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html> >
- U.S. Coast Guard (USCG). 2016. “Navigatable Waterways Determinations.” U.S. Coast Guard Ninth District. Accessed 2016. <http://www.uscg.mil/d9/D9Legal/waterwaydeterminations.asp>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). "2012 Census of Agriculture for Allegany County, New York." 2012. Accessed 2016. <[https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/Online\\_Resources/County\\_Profiles/New\\_York/cp36003.pdf](https://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/Online_Resources/County_Profiles/New_York/cp36003.pdf)>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Risk Management Agency. Cause of Loss Historical Data Files, 1989-2015. 2016. Accessed 2016. <<http://www.rma.usda.gov/data/cause.html>>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). Farm Service Agency (FSA). 2016a. “Disaster Designation Information.” Disaster Designation Information. Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <https://www.fsa.usda.gov/programs-and-services/disaster-assistance-program/disaster-designation-information/index>
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). Risk Management Agency. 2016b. “Causes of Loss Historical Data Files.” Accessed 2016. On-Line Address: <http://www.rma.usda.gov/data/cause.html>
- U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS). 2015. National Terrorism Advisory System (NTAS). Accessed 2016. <http://www.dhs.gov/national-terrorism-advisory-system>.
- U.S. Department of Transportation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration. 2016. Incident Statistics. Accessed 2016. <http://www.phmsa.dot.gov/hazmat/library/data-stats/incidents>.
- U.S. Department of Transportation Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration. 2016. National Pipeline Mapping System. Accessed 2016. <https://www.npms.phmsa.dot.gov/>.
- U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA). September 2010. “New York Nuclear Profile.” Nuclear and Uranium. Accessed 2016. [http://www.eia.gov/nuclear/state/2008/newyork/#\\_ftn1](http://www.eia.gov/nuclear/state/2008/newyork/#_ftn1).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). March 2016. “2014 TRI Factsheet: County – Allegany, NY.” TRI Explorer. Accessed 2016. [https://iaspub.epa.gov/triexplorer/tri\\_factsheet.factsheet?pzip=&pstate=NY&pcity=&pcounty=Allegany&pyear=2014&pParent=TRI1&pDataSet=TRIQ1](https://iaspub.epa.gov/triexplorer/tri_factsheet.factsheet?pzip=&pstate=NY&pcity=&pcounty=Allegany&pyear=2014&pParent=TRI1&pDataSet=TRIQ1).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). November 2013. “CERCLIS Search Results.” Envirofacts. Accessed 2016. <[https://iaspub.epa.gov/enviro/efsystemquery.cerclis?fac\\_search=primary\\_name&fac\\_value=&fac\\_search\\_type=Beginning+With&postal\\_code=&location\\_address=&add\\_search\\_type=Beginning+With&city\\_name=&county\\_name=Allegany&state\\_code=NY&program\\_search=1&report=1&page\\_no=1&output\\_sql\\_switch=TRUE&database\\_type=CERCLIS](https://iaspub.epa.gov/enviro/efsystemquery.cerclis?fac_search=primary_name&fac_value=&fac_search_type=Beginning+With&postal_code=&location_address=&add_search_type=Beginning+With&city_name=&county_name=Allegany&state_code=NY&program_search=1&report=1&page_no=1&output_sql_switch=TRUE&database_type=CERCLIS)>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). Climate Change Impacts and Adapting to Change. Last Modified 9 September 2013. Accessed 2013 <<http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/impacts-adaptation/>>.



- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). Climate Change: Northeast Impacts & Adaptation. Last Modified 21 June 2013. Accessed 2013 < <http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/impacts-adaptation/northeast.html>>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2016. EPA Superfund Program: Sinclair Refinery, Wellsville, NY. Accessed 2016. <https://cumulis.epa.gov/supercpad/cursites/csitinfo.cfm?id=0202093>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). February 2016. “RCRAInfo Search.” Envirofacts. Accessed 2016. <https://www3.epa.gov/enviro/facts/rcrainfo/search.html>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). March 2016. Superfund. Accessed 2016. <https://www.epa.gov/superfund>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). April 2016. Topic Searches. Accessed 2016. <https://www.epa.gov/enviro/topic-searches#waste>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 2016. Surf Your Watershed – Allegany County, NY. Accessed 2016. <[https://cfpub.epa.gov/surf/county.cfm?fips\\_code=36003](https://cfpub.epa.gov/surf/county.cfm?fips_code=36003)>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). “About Us”. December 18, 2013. Accessed 2015. <<http://landslides.usgs.gov/aboutus/>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2016. Did You Feel It? Earthquake Hazards Program. Accessed 2016. <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/earthquakes/dyfi/>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Earthquake Hazards Program. Earthquake Glossary. Last Modified 24 July 2012. Accessed 2015 <<http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learn/glossary/>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Earthquake Hazards Program. “Seismic Network Operations”. 23 January 2014. Accessed 2015 <<http://earthquake.usgs.gov/monitoring/operations/network.php?network=ANSS>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Geospatial Multi-Agency Coordination (GeoMAC). Accessed 2016 <<http://www.geomac.gov/viewer/viewer.shtml>>.
- U.S. Government Publishing Office (US GPO). Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (CFR). 2015. <http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?rgn=div8&node=28:1.0.1.1.1.27.1.1>
- USGS. 2005. Landslide Hazards – A National Threat. December. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: <http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2005/3156/2005-3156.pdf>
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). “Landslide Preparedness”. December 18, 2013. Accessed 2015. <<http://landslides.usgs.gov/learn/prepare.php>>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). Hurricane Hazards – A National Threat. Fact Sheet 2005-3121. Oct. 2005. Accessed 2012 <[http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/infobank/programs/html/factsheets/pdfs/2005\\_3121.pdf](http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/infobank/programs/html/factsheets/pdfs/2005_3121.pdf)>.
- U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). November 2015. New York. Accessed 2016. <http://www.nrc.gov/info-finder/region-state/newyork.html>.

Volkert, R. and R. Witte. 2015. "Geological History and Virtual Field Trip of the New Jersey Highlands." New Jersey Geological Survey. Accessed 2014. On-Line Address: <http://www.state.nj.us/dep/njgs/enviroed/freedwn/HighlandsVFT.pdf>.

World Health Organization (WHO). 2015. Infectious Diseases. [http://www.who.int/topics/infectious\\_diseases/en/](http://www.who.int/topics/infectious_diseases/en/)

World Health Organization (WHO). March 2014. Fact Sheet 211: Influenza. <http://www.who.int/mediacentre/factsheets/fs211/en/>